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GULF STATES UTILITIES COMPANY
P O S T O F F I C E 8 0 X 2 9 61 .8EAUMONT. TEXAS 77704

AREACODE 409 838-6631

November 7, 1985
File No. G9.5 -

RBG-22558

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Dr. W. R. Butler, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

.
.

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Butler:

River Bend Station - Unit 1
Docket No. 50-458

In a letter dated June 13, 1985, Gulf States Utilities Company
provided you the status of and justification for activities that were
projected for completion beyond the initial loading of fuel. Construc-
tion Item No. A.10, Condenser and Normal Service Cooling Water, in-
volves normal cooling towers three and four. Construction of normal
cooling towers three and four has been completed. Testing of normal
cooling towers three and four is scheduled to be completed by December
25, 1985, and January 15, 1986, respectively.

Sincerely,

.fa bh
J. E. Booker
Manager-Engineering,
Nuclear Fuels & Licensing
River Bend Nuclear Group
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Attachments

cc: Mr. Robert Martin RIV
Mr. Dwight Chamberlain SRI
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